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Pinsky, David

From: Collito, Brad <bcollito@hernandosheriff.org>
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 9:11 AM
To: Origon, Lance
Cc: Ben Larison; Conrad Juergensmeyer; Alcohol Testing Program; Ivette Miranda; Klucznik, 

Shaun; Paula Tyrell; Quinones, Daniel; Robinson, Cyrus; Sonya Wolthuis; Stevens, 
Teresa; Wegner, Steven; Brown, Kelly W.

Subject: Re: Intozxilyzer 80-000814 Update

Good morning, 
 
We have two operational instruments at this time. 
 
Sgt. B. Collito 
Hernando County Detention Center 
 
On Sep 26, 2019, at 9:08 AM, Origon, Lance <LOrigon@hernandosheriff.org<mailto:LOrigon@hernandosheriff.org>> 
wrote: 
 
Sgt Collito, 
 
Thank you for the update. 
 
Just to confirm we still have one operational instrument, correct? 
 
 
Corporal Lance Origon 
S.T.E.P. / S.W.A.T. Assistant Team Leader / F.T.O. 
Hernando County Sheriff’s Office www.hernandosheriff.org<http://www.hernandosheriff.org/> 
18900 Cortez Blvd, Brooksville, Florida 34601 Office phone 352‐754‐6830 Extension 53959 Cell phone 352‐442‐8197 
 
From: Collito, Brad 
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 12:42 PM 
To: Ben Larison; Conrad Juergensmeyer; FDLE; Ivette Miranda; Klucznik, Shaun; Paula Tyrell; Quinones, Daniel; Robinson, 
Cyrus; Sonya Wolthuis; Stevens, Teresa; Wegner, Steven 
Cc: Brown, Kelly W.; Origon, Lance 
Subject: Intozxilyzer 80‐000814 Update 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
I received a telephone call today from FDLE in reference to our inoperable instrument.  FDLE has advised me to 
complete a handwritten Form 40 Agency Inspection Report due to the inability to complete an inspection on 80‐000814 
this month.  FDLE was unable to power up the instrument.  Per our request, the instrument will be sent to CMI, Inc for 
diagnosis and repair. 
 
Thank you 
 
Sergeant Brad Collito, CCM 
Classification Unit 
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Hernando County Detention Center 
16425 Spring Hill Dr 
Brooksville, FL 34604 
T(352)797‐3426 F(352)544‐2352 
Bcollito@hernandosheriff.org<mailto:Bcollito@hernandosheriff.org> 
Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from the Hernando 
County Sheriff's Office are public records available to anyone upon request. Your e‐mail, including your e‐mail address, 
may therefore, be subject to public disclosure. 










